



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name HUNTER - BENJAMIN EARL

Service Number 171-99-41

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MO

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 3661 37TH ST. EAST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. & F.
XXXXX

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS ARKANSAS
USS MAYRANT

4-11-17
5-5-17
5-19-18

5-5-17
5-19-18
11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

324
255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-21-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Only MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

Name HUNTER - HAZEN P.

Service Number 172-02-99

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 5-23-18

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -GENERAL-

~~XXXXXX~~Home Address 1746 HAGUE AVE.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State

K

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-23-18

11-5-18

11-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN -G-

172

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-17-19

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NORFOLK VA.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name HUNTER - ROY JAMES

Service Number

172-06-81

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

FORESTON

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 CHARLESTON S. C.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 CHARLESTON S. C.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 CHARLESTON S. C.

5-10-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

114

436

8-9-17

12-23-17

12-23-17

2-9-18

2-9-18

2-22-18

2-22-18

3-31-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

8-11-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS NEBRASKA

3-31-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Name HUNTINGTON - WILLARD JEROME

Service Number 172-11-75

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U.S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1843 EAST 28TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
BUMKIN ISLAND MASS.

7-30-18

10-22-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

83

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4 5-8-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inac ~~XXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name HURD - FRED CLAUD

Service Number 172-14-76

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-29-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address 905 NORTH BROADWAY

Town ROCHESTER

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-29-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

11-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

NAVAL DETACHMENT

ELECTRICIAN

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-24-17

1-26-18

3 CLASS-RADIO-

166

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

1-26-18

2-2-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-2-18

5-31-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-31-18

6-22-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place In XXXXXX

BOSTON MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

SS CUSHING
USS CHINAMPA

6-22-18	9-30-18
9-30-18	11-11-18

Name HURD - HERMANN STOLLOR

Service Number 172-14-81

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2614 13TH AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

County

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-1-18

4-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

CIAN -R-

167

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-8-18

8-15-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-R-

57

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PENSACOLA FLA.

8-15-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS-R-

31

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

3-8-19 SEAPLANE SCHOOL

PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
-RADIO-

Name HURD - RALPH JASPER

Service Number 172-14-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 905 NORTH BROADWAY

Town ROCHESTER

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-17

8-13-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

109
33

8-13-17

11-13-17

11-13-17

12-4-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-4-17 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HURLEY - JERRY RICHARD

Service Number 172-10-31

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-29-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address BOX 111

Town

GILBERT

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-29-18

7-23-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS

MATE

2

NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL STATION

NEW LONDON CONN.

7-23-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 1-28-18 NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL STATION

Place Inactive Duty

NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name HURLEY - ROY ALEXANDER Service Number 172-19-43
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 5-14-18
 XXXX
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address 1419 KNOX AVE. NORTH XXXXX
 Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN.
 K Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	81
GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-14-18	9-4-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	100
NAVAL OPERATING BASE				
NORFOLK VA.	9-4-18	9-17-18		
USS IOWA	9-17-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-6-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HURLEY - THOMAS EUGENE

Service Number

172-19-49

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-10-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2224 18TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

• COOK

114

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-6-19 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HURR - LAWRENCE LESTER

Service Number 172-19-87

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MO Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION-6-3-18

Home Address County Town State Served at From To Served as No. Days

K

County

Town

SHAKOPEE

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

6-4-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

8-29-18

8-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPEN-
TERS MATE-A-
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-A-
CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS-A-

59

92

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name HUSEBY - ALFRED EDGAR

Service Number 172-20-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 2 MO Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS FITTER

Home Address 3011 37TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

County

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS BRIDGEPORT5-8-17
6-12-186-12-18
11-11-18LANDSMAN SHIPS
FITTER
SHIPS FITTER
3 CLASS

207

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-26-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.SHIPS FITTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HUSEBY - HAROLD

Service Number 172-20-97

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS Date 6-10-18

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

K

County

OTTERTAIL

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

154

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXXX~~

2-10-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive Duty

PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUSEBY - HAROLD LEONARD

Service Number

172-20-98

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-24-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3025 15TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

140

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
Rating at Discharge MATE

Name HUSEBY - JOHN SIGURD

Service Number 172-20-99

Enlisted
Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 11 MO

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION-~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town CLOQUET

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

4-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE-A-

34

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-11-18

4-20-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS-A-

183

NAVAL AIR STATION

4-20-18

7-13-18

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS-A-

41

4

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD 'A' FRANCE

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-26-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name HUSEBY - MERRIAM

Service Number

172-21-00

Enrolled

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

Date

2-8-18

MASTER-AVIATION-

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-9-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER-A-

21

RECEIVING SHIP AT

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A-

255

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-30-18

4-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC FRANCE

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX 2-11-19

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

-AVIATION-

Name

HUSETH - HELMER OLANDER

Service Number 172-21-05

~~XXXX~~at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 4 MO

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ELBOW LAKE

State

MINN.

K

Served at

County

GRANT

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL FORCES

LONDON ENGLAND

7-6-18

8-14-18

8-14-18

8-29-18

8-29-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

185

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

3-10-19

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place

Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name HUSETH - SELMER EDWIN

Service Number 172-21-08

~~XXXX~~
Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

BARRETT

State

MINN.

K

County

GRANT

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-26-18

8-22-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN -R-

138

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

7-8-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

Name HUSO - SVEN O.

Service Number 172-13-90

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Date 8-7-18

Home Address

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

K

County

Town COTTONWOOD

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

96

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place XXXXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Name HUSS - ARMAND FRANCIS

Service Number 172-13-97

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 418 5TH AVE. SOUTH

Town ST. CLODD

K

County

STEARNS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

7-2-18

7-15-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN
MUSICIAN 1 CLASS6
127

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-15-18

8-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 8-11-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIRST MUSICIAN

Name HUSS - NICHOLAS GOERGE

Service Number 172-14-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 2ND ST.
County

Town SHAKOPEE

~~XXXXXX~~State MINN.
Served as

K

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

5-10-17

7-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-19-17

9-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

480

USS RHODE ISLAND

9-29-17

3-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

3-29-18

5-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

5-10-18

7-31-18

USS BELL

7-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-21-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUSTAD - KNUTE MATHIAS

Service Number 172-17-06

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

12-12-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 3 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

R.F.D. NO. 1

Town

ECHO

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

5-14-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

293

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-14-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

USS MINNESOTA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-7-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUSTAD - PETER ANDREAS

Service Number 172-17-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

12-12-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 7 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

ECHO..

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

3-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

334

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

3-30-18

4-4-18

USS OHIO

4-4-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

5-17-18

5-22-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

5-22-18

6-4-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-8-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

USS ST. LOUIS

6-4-18

7-11-18

7-11-18

11-11-18

Name HUSTON - HUGH CARL

Service Number

172-17-42

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

2-3-14

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1342 LANGFORD AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SCORPION

4-6-17

7-17-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

584

DISCHARGED 7-17-17 ON

USS SCORPION AT

CONSTANTINOPLE TURKEY

RE-ENLISTED 7-18-17 ON

USS SCORPION AT

CONSTANTINOPLE TURKEY

USS SCORPION

7-18-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HUTCHINS - ARTHUR EUGENE

Service Number 172-32-15

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION BURLINGTON VT.

Date 5-1-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address

Town WADENA

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

USS ARKANSAS

USS KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS MADAWASKA

5-1-17

5-31-17

6-29-17

7-20-17

8-29-17

11-11-18

5-31-17

6-29-17

7-20-17

8-29-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

56

20

200

242

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-20-19

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUTCHINS - GEORGE WARREN JR.

Service Number 172-32-30

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-
Date 5-25-18

Home Address 2415 HARIET AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-27-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-A-
QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-A-

154

6-12-18

11-8-18

16

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-13-18
Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
-AVIATION-

Name HUTCHINS - WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number

172-32-65

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

Date 5-24-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 5 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

ROSY

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

5-24-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

182

RECEIVING SHIP AT

8-29-17

10-17-17

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

354

NORFOLK VA.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

10-17-17

12-18-17

NORFOLK VA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL

12-18-17

1-3-18

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

1-3-18

6-5-18

NORFOLK VA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks:

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-5-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-15-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactivation XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

N-16-RE

Name HUTCHINSON, Chas. Joseph
Birth (date) 21 January 1891
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at 11-8-19
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address Mayo Clinic,
Rochester, Minn.

Present Rank Lieut. (MC) USNRF
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lieut.(MC) USNRF.

Record of Service (over)
5-19-17 To duty Naval Hospital,
Great Lakes, Ill
11-14-17 Det. Hav. Hospital, Great
Lakes, Ill and to Naval
Operating Base, Hampton
Roads, Va.

Appointments

(date) (Rank - confirmed or provisional)
4-11-17 Lieut.(jg) (MC)(Prov)
U.S.N.R.F.
9-5-17 Resigned.
9-6-17 Lieut.(jg) (MC) U.S.N.
3-13-18 Attained the rank of Lieut. from 2-1-18.
11-8-19 Resigned.
11-9-19 Lieut. (MC) (Prov) USNRF (Inactive)
11-9-19 Lieut. (MC) (Conf) USNRF.

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

5-16-18 Det. Nav. Tr. Sta., Hampton Rds., Va., and to U. S. Naval Force
Operating in European Waters, London, Eng.

12-20-18 Det. U.S. Nav. Base #25 and to duty on former Austro-
Hungarian Battleship "Radetsky & Zyrimyr.

7-5-19 Det., and to the U. S. wait orders.

9-6-19 To duty Nav. Training Sta., Great Lakes, Ill.

10-27-19 Detached Naval Training Station, Great Lakes, Ill.

Name HUTCHINSON - CORYDON DENNIS

Service Number 172-32-88

EnXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address APARTMENT 130 1335 VINE PLACE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-15-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

109

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-6-18

9-18-18

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

44

USS SATSUMA

9-18-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

27

Remarks:

Date DisXXXX

1-30-19 USS SATSUMA

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Name HUTCHINSON - JOHN PHILIP

Service Number

172-36-14

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-3-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

Town HOPKINS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-15-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN -R-

131

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-29-18

9-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

9-9-18

9-21-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-21-18

11-1 1-18

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 2-16-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

Name HUTFLES - CHARLES JOSEPH

Service Number 172-40-94

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO Date 2-1-18 Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-2-1-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1314 GIRARD AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-1-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER-A-

28

RECEIVING SHIP AT

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER

255

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-30-18

4-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC FRANCE

4-15-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS-A-

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-28-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
-AVIATION-

Name HUTH - BERNARD GEORGE

Service Number 172-40-95

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 8 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION-

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

SHAKOPEE

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-2-18

7-6-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE-A-

60

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-6-18

7-16-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS-A-

133

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

3-10-19

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place

Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name HUTH - OLIVER CHRIST

Service Number 172-41-00

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-3-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MO

Rate CHIEF ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1025 3RD AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HEADQUARTERS-3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

1-1-18

1-1-18

6-2-18

6-2-18

11-11-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

-R-

584

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

1-4-19 HEADQUARTERS-3RD NAVAL

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

-RADIO-

N 328-MH

5310

Name Hutton, Charles-Lester
Date of Birth July 31, 1896
Place of Birth Scotch Grove, Iowa
Appointed from Minn.

Duty Assignments

Under instruction at

Naval Academy,

Annapolis, Md.

6/16/16 to 6/6/19

Now in service.

Home Address Excelsior, Minn.
Date of Appointment June 16, 1916
Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Final Disposition

Promotions

Midshipman-----6/16/16
Ensign---(Permanent)-----6/7/19

Name HUUS- RANDOLPH OLAF

Service Number 172-79-80

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1406 ST. OLAF AVE.

Town NORTHFIELD

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY
UNTIL 11-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-2-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HUYCK - FORREST CLAYTON

Service Number 174-02-26

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-19-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MO

Rate SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 827 EAST 5TH ST.

Town DULUTH

County

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS4-6-17
6-16-176-16-17
11-11-18SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS
GUNNERS MATE
1 CLASS117
46
421

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

3-18-19

USS MASSACHUSETTS

Place Inactive Duty

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HUYCK - OLIVER SMITH

Service Number 174-02-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

6-6-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 6 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town

JASPER

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.
USS BRIDGEPORT
NAVAL HOSPITAL
NORFOLK VA.

6-6-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

87

411

8-9-17

12-22-17

12-22-17

2-14-18

2-14-18

3-1-18

3-1-18

6-19-18

6-19-18

10-17-18

Remarks:

DIED 10-17-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HVAL - ALFRED

Service Number 174-02-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-2-17

Ex XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 1203 WASHINGTON AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

K

Served at

From

To

Served as
MINN.

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.
USS NEW YORK

6-2-17

6-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

6-27-17

8-3-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

82

8-3-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

383

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-24-19 USS NEW YORK
Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX NORFOLK VA.

-Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HYELLE - OSCAR LEANARD

Service Number 173-14-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town BARRETT

~~XXXXXX~~

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-6-17

4-11-18

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

340

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-11-18

4-19-18

USS ILLINOIS

4-19-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

6-19-18

7-7-18

USS MOUNT VERNON

7-7-18

8-3-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS.

8-3-18

9-18-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 6-14-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN THIRD

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

9-18-18

11-11-18 .

Name HYMAN - PHILIP NEWMAN

Service Number 172-22-86

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MO Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address 2208 KENWOOD PARKWAY

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-18

9-18-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

130

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-18-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

83

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge 1CLASS

Name HYNAN - FRANCIS PATRICK JOSEPH

Service Number 174-86-64

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO

Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 611 2ND ST. N. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

8-21-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

77

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-21-18

10-7-18

Remarks:

Date

Place

DIED - 10-7-18

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name HYNES - FLOYD DENNIS

Service Number 173-86-82

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-3-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MOOSE LAKE

State

MINN.

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-10-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER-A-

29

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

10-1-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A-

163

NAVAL HOSPITAL

LEAGUE ISLAND PA.

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-18-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

CHARLESTON S. C.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION-

Name HYNES - MICHAEL MATHEW

Service Number 173-87-68

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-9-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town SAVAGE

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS MISSISSIPPI

6-9-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

139

8-29-17

10-17-17

229

10-17-17

12-23-17

102

12-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

I

Name IDE - CLIFFORD ROBERT

Service Number 173-92-28

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 609 REANEY ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State

K

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-27-19
Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.STOREKEEPER
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name ILERTSEN - SENIUS CHRISTIAN Service Number 173-97-18
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-31-18
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address Town EAGLE BEND
 State MINN.
 County Served at K From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

162
 2

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-25-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ILSE - GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 173-89-98

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER - AVIATION-

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 223 KINDRED ST.

Town BRAINERD

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS.

6-28-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

8-28-18

8-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS
QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS

58

92

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 7-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ILSE - RICHARD JOHN

Service Number 173-89-97

Enlisted
XXXX at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 10 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN.

K

County

CROW WING

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-28-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER-A-

56

RECEIVING SHIP AT

8-23-18

8-28-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-A-

92

NAVAL AIR STATION

8-28-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS-A-

10

CHATHAM MASS.

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

3-1-19

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name IMHOLTE - LAWRENCE IGNATIUS Service Number 173-89-25
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH
~~XXXX~~ Date 11-17-17
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address County CLEAR LAKE
 K Served at From To State MINN.
 Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT SAN FRANCISCO CAL.	11-17-17	12-26-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	359
RECEIVING SHIP AT MARE ISLAND CAL.	12-26-17	12-31-17		
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP MARE ISLAND CAL.	12-31-17	4-8-18		
NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND CAL.	4-8-18	5-28-18		
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP MARE ISLAND CAL.	5-28-18	6-30-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT MARE ISLAND CAL.	6-30-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 8-6-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inspection ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name IMSDAHL - THERON JOSEPH

Service Number 173-90-94

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 2

Town OSLO

K County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

MINN.

Name **INDREHUS - EDWIN**Service Number **173-91-78**~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Date **7-8-18**

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

FOLEY

State

MINN.**K**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****RECEIVING SHIP AT****PUGET SOUND WASH.****NAVAL HOSPITAL****PUGET SOUND WASH.****7-10-18****8-23-18****8-23-18****10-8-18****10-8-18****10-9-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****93**

Remarks:

DIED -

Date

~~XXXXX~~**10-9-18**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~**NAVAL HOSPITAL****PUGET SOUND WASH.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **INGBERG - AXEL ADOLPH AMATUS UHLIN** Service Number **173-92-10**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-25-17**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 5 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address _____ Town **SUNRISE** U. S. **XXXXX**
 _____ County _____ State **MINN.**
K Served at _____ From _____ To _____ Served as _____ No. Days _____

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS KEARSARGE
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 CHELSEA MASS.

5-25-17	8-9-17
8-9-17	3-21-18
3-21-18	3-27-18
3-27-18	9-23-18
9-23-18	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

99
 436

Remarks:

Date **12-1-19** Discharge **XXXX**
 Place **XXXX** Inactive Duty
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name **INGBERG- MYRON MORRIE**Service Number **173-92-11**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-1-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town **SUNRISE****K**

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**HOME- AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE**

4-1-18**4-15-18****4-15-18****5-16-18****5-16-18****5-20-18****5-20-18****11-11-18**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

91**133**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION**Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **INGEBRETSON - BURT RONGWALD** Service Number **173-92-17**

Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-18-17**

Age at Entrance **26 YRS 8 MO** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

U.S.N.
U.S.N. XXXXXX

Home Address **K** County **HUTCHINSON** State **MINN.**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN 3 CLASS	177
GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-18-17	4-24-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	171
RECEIVING SHIP AT			FIREMAN 1 CLASS	224
PUGET SOUND WASH.	4-24-17	8-19-17		
USS WYOMING	8-19-17	8-31-17		
USS ALABAMA	8-31-17	10-12-17		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	10-12-17	11-1-17		
MINE SWEEPING DIVISION				
TOMPKINSVILLE S.I. N.Y.	11-1-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-22-20** USS FARRAGUT
Place Inactive **XXXXXX** SAN DIEGO CAL.

MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge **2 CLASS**

Name **INGERSOLL- DONALD CHARLES**Service Number **173-94-49**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.**Enrolled Date **5-20-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MO** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **2525 DUPONT AVE.**Town **SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS****K** CountyState **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

5-27-18

6-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

88

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

6-23-18

8-29-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

87

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-29-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18

Date Discharge

12-30-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

K10-TH

Name **INCHESON, Donald Charles**
Birth (date) **10 Feb. 1897**
(place) **Knoxville, Tenn**
Enrolled at **5-20-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **Fullerton, Calif.**

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-31-18: Ensign(D) Prov.
10-1-19: Ensign Conf.

Inactive Duty **8-29-19: 3rd Naval District.**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name INGLI - HENRY ALBERT

Service Number

173-93-80

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address

947 WAKEFIELD AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

92

BUGLER

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-20-19

Place Inmate XXXXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge BUGLER

Name **INGOLLS - IRVIN FAY**

Service Number

173-94-04

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~

Date

7-29-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

ROUTE NO. 4

Town

WEST CONCORD**K**

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-29-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****105**

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **INGVE - DANIEL**Service Number **173-89-19**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Age at Entrance **34 YRS 6 MO** Rate **PHARMACISTS MATE 2** ^{Date} **5-10-17** **CLASS**

Home Address

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.**K**

County

Town
State**CAMBRIDGE
MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-17

6-20-17

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS.

326

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-20-17

7-25-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

1 CLASS

183

MARINE BARRACKS

QUANTICO VA.

7-25-18

10-17-18

CHIEF PHARMACISTS

MATE

41

5TH BRIGADE- MACHINE

GUN BATTALION -U.S.

MARINE CORPS

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO U.S. NAVY 8-20-19

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name INSLEY - CECIL HAYES

Service Number 173-95-93

Enlisted ~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town PRINCETON

State MINN.
Served as

K

Served at

County

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-3-17

1-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

29

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1-22-18

4-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

92

RECEIVING SHIP AT

4-11-18

4-19-18

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

102

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

4-19-18

11-11-18

COCO SOLO C. Z.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-22-20

NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~

PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

-AVIATION-

Name INSLEY - OTIS A.

Service Number 173-95-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date

11-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address

Town PRINCETON

State

MINN.

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS PUEBLO

11-7-17

7-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

55

314

7-21-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place In XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPWRIGHT

Rating at Discharge

Name IPSEN - ERNEST WAYNE

Service Number 173-96-28

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Expiry XXXX

Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 11 MO

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX

Home Address

Town HENDERSON

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS SAN DIEGO
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.
USS VIRGINIA

7-30-17

8-6-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

63

8-6-17

7-19-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

406

7-19-18

10-9-18

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19 USS VIRGINIA
Place Inactive XXXXX NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name IRBER - ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 173-96-34

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
E ~~XXXX~~

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 871 MARGARET ST.

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

5-8-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-20-17

12-26-17

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-26-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-9-19

Place in ~~XXXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name IRELAND - LE ROY HOYT

Service Number 156-12-88

Enlisted at RECRUTING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town VERNDALE

State MINN.

K

Served at County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

10-24-18

10-24-18

11-6-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
CHIEF WATER TENDER

116

36

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 11-6-18

Date Discharge 11-6-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place In: XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF WATER TENDER

HLG-313

Name **IRELAND, Leroy Hoyt**
Birth (date) **28 Dec 1895**
(place) **Fergus Falls, Minn.**
Enrolled at **10-5-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address (Mother)
Alice Ireland,
Verndale,
Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
11-7-18 Ensign (D) Prov

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-7-18; To duty Training Station,
Great Lakes, Ill.

Inactive Duty **8-27-19 Great Lakes, Ill.**

Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name IREY - HARRY ELIAS

Service Number

173-95-07

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date

6-5-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town WAITE PARK

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 CHARLESTON S. C.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 MIAMI FLA.

6-5-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

8-9-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN

41

12-23-17

2-28-18

2-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-30-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

In the City

XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **IRVINE - EDWARD KELLOGG CLOVER** Service Number **174-01-08**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS.** Date **6-10-18**
 Home Address **3036 GIRARD AVE. SOUTH** Rate **LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE - AVIATION** ~~XXXX~~
 Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL	6-17-18	8-23-18	LANDSMAN CARPENTERS	
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.			MATE-AVIATION	52
RECEIVING SHIP AT	8-23-18	8-30-18	CARPENTERS MATE	
PHILADELPHIA PA.			3 CLASS-A-	102
NAVAL AIR STATION	8-30-18	9-20-18		
NORTH SIDNEY N.S.	9-20-18	9-23-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT	9-23-18	10-9-18		
HALIFAX N.S.				
NAVAL HOSPITAL	10-9-18	11-11-18		
NEWPORT R. I.				
RECEIVING BARRACKS				
2ND NAVAL DISTRICT				

Date ~~XXXX~~ **11-26-18**
 Place **Inactive Duty**

RECEIVING BARRACKS
2ND NAVAL DISTRICT

CARPENTERS MATE
 Rating at Discharge **2 CLASS-AVIATION**

Name IRVINE - EDWIN VICTOR

Service Number 174-01-09

Enlisted
~~XXXX~~
Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-
Date 7-15-18 AVIATION-

Home Address

ROUTE 3 BOX 395

Town EXCELSIOR

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-A-

119

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

1-6-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge -AVIATION- R

Name IRVING - EDWARD JOSEPH Service Number 173-97-44
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled at
 XXXXX 18 YRS 2 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXX
 Age at Entrance U.S.N. XXXX
 Home Address 641 5TH ST. N.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN.
 K Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE
 EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

6-14-18

7-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 Place In XXXXXX PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name IRWIN, Charles Arthur

~~XXXXX~~ at St. Paul, Minnesota

Enrolled }
Rate Seaman second class

Born at Victoria County, Ontario, Canada

Home address: Two Harbors, Minnesota.

Service Number 156-12-27

Date 4-6-17

Branch of service U.S.N.V.
~~XXXXX~~

Date 8-4-97

Color white

Served on active duty	From	To	Served as	From	To
U.S.S. GOPHER	5-30-17	1-29-18	Sea.2c.	5-30-17	12-10-17
Receiving Ship at			Seaman	12-11-17	2-15-18
Philadelphia, Pa.	1-30-18	2-15-18			

Ordinary Discharge, under honorable conditions, 15 February 1918, because of physical disability, from the Receiving Ship at Philadelphia, Pa., as Seaman.

Name IRWIN - EARL BYRON

Service Number 174-03-47

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 21-YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town BETHEL
State MINN.

K County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK-VA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS

7-16-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

65

58

10-17-18
11-7-18

11-7-18
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-25-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING
STATION-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **ISAACS - IVAN VICTOR ARTHOR NAPOLEON** Service Number **173-98-06**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Entered at **5-9-17**

Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS**

Home Address **303 7TH AVE. SOUTH** Town **SOUTH ST. PAUL**

K County **MINN.** State **MINN.**

U. S. N. **XXXXXX**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA. USS SALEM	5-9-17	10-31-17	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS	145
	10-31-17	7-19-18	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS	212
	7-19-18	11-11-18	PHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS	194

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-11-19** NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place Inactive **XXXX** CHelsea MASS.

PHARMACISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge **3 CLASS**

Name **ISENBERG - CLARENCE REINHOLD**
Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **174-01-77**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 4 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Date **12-12-17**

Home Address **3404 GIRARD AVE.**

U. S. N.
U. **XXXXX**

K

County

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAV AL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

6-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

51

6-19-18

8-5-18

150

8-5-18

11-11-18

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-7-19**
Place **XXXXX**

NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name ~~XXXX~~ ISTA - EARL CARL ALLEN

Service Number 174-04-75

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town CANNON FALLS

K

County GOODHUE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA-PA.

7-13-18

11-3-18

11-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-31-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name IVERSEN - WILHELM ELFHEIM

Service Number 173-98-82

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MO Date 2-25-18 Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO-

Home Address 2722 TAYLOR ST. N.E. County

Town MINNEAPOLIS State

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

Served at

From

To

MINN.
Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	2-25-18	4-8-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -R-	227
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	4-8-18	5-19-18	ELECTRICIAN 3	
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.	5-19-18	6-22-18	CLASS-R-	32
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	6-22-18	10-11-18		
RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN.	10-11-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-31-19 US SUB CHASER 235
Place Inactive DutyELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -RADIO-

Name IVERSON - CHESTER MELVIN

Service Number 173-98-88

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MO

Date 2-4-18

Home Address

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

Town WATSON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

2-4-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-A-
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-A-

25

3-18-18

11-11-18

255

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-5-19 NAVAL AIR STATION
Place Inactive Duty MIAMI FLA.QUARTERMASTER 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS-AVIATION-

Name IVERSON - EDVEN OSCAR

Service Number 173-98-92

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at
XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 3-1-18

Home Address ROUTE NO.1

Town HAZEL RUN

U. S. N.
U. XXXXXX

K

County

State
Served as

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
BRUNSWICK GA.

3-1-18

4-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

255

4-9-18

10-9-18

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-3-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place In XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN

N328-NW

2276

Name **Iverson, Elmer Victor**

Date of Birth **June 3, 1894**

Place of Birth **Reynolds, N. D.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **Badger, Minn.**

Date of Appointment **June 11, 1914**

Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**

Promotions

Midshipman - - - - - 6/11/14
Ensign(Permanent) - - - - 6/29/17
Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary) 10/15/17
Lieutenant(Temporary) - 7/ 1/18
Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent) 6/29/20
Lieutenant(Permanent) - 7/ 1/20

Duty Assignments **Instruction at Naval Academy,**

6/11/14 - 6/28/17

**Duty on the KEARSARGE, -7/3/17-
6/23/18**

Duty on the French Ship SOPRAL,

Final-Disposition 6/26/18 - 8/1/18

**Tempo duty on Receiving Ship
at New York, 8/1/18 -9/6/18**

**Duty on the ILLINOIS, - 9/10/18-
9/17/19**

Final Disposition, Now in service

Name IVERSON - HENRY RONNING

Service Number 173-99-03

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 6-6-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 8 MO

Rate COXSWAIN

Home Address 623 WASHINGTON ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served as

~~XXXX~~
F.N.R.
CLASS 1-B
No. Days

K

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
USS NEW ORLEANS6-7-17
6-22-176-22-17
11-11-18COXSWAIN
BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS
BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS

240

181

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-12-19 USS BUFORD
Place Inactive DutyBOATSWAINS MATE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name	Iverson, Louis	Duty Assignments	Duty at Naval Hospital, Great Lakes, Ill.- 5/12/17- 6/11/17
Date of Birth	July 2, 1890		
Place of Birth	Reynolds, N.D.		
Appointed from	Minnesota		
Home Address	2251 Ellis Ave. St. Paul, Minn.		
Date of Appointment	April 5, 1917		
Rank on Appointment	Asst. Surgeon, Lieut. (jg),	Final Disposition	Duty at Naval Hospital, Annapolis, Md.- 6/15/17- 7/25/17
Promotions	USNRF-C1.4		
Asst. Surgeon, Lieutenant (jg)	USNRF-C1.4-4/ 5/17		Duty at Naval Medical School, Wash., D.C. and addi. duty
Lieutenant (jg) (MC) (Permanent)	USN----- 7/19/17		at Naval Hospital, Wash.,
Lieutenant (MC) (Temporary)	USN----- 2/ 1/18		D.C. - 7/25/17 - 10/6/17
Lieutenant (MC) (Permanent)	USN----- 6/ 6/20		Duty, connection with the NIAGARA and on board when commissioned- 10/9/17- 2/19/19

Final Disposition, Now in service

Awarded the Navy Cross for distinguished and courageous service in volunteering to go in a boat from the USS NIAGRA to the assistance of the British troop ship, CITY OF VIENNA ashore on Black Rock on July 2, 1918.

Name IVERSON - RUDOLPH EMMANUEL

Service Number 173-99-18

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~

Date 3-1-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town
State

HAZEL RUN

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served at
MINN.

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
BRUNSWICK GA.

3-1-18

4-9-18

4-9-18

10-9-18

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

77

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name IVERSON - THORLEIF DAGFIN

Service Number 173-99-21

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1855 AMES AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
HEADQUARTERS-NORTHERN
BOMBING GROUP FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
ANTIGUES FRANCE

5-26-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -R-

170

6-13-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

9-21-18

9-21-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
-RADIO-

Name IVERSON - WILBUR LANE

Service Number 173-99-23

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-27-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN -RADIO-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2208 GRAND AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-27-18

4-20-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-20-18

8-23-18

SECTION BASE

MACHIAS ME.

8-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN --R-

176

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS-R-

81

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 10-1-19 DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

Place Inactive Duty

BOSTON MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge RADIO-

Name IVERSON - WILLIAM RALPH

Service Number 173-99-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3737 MINNEHAHA AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL STATION

NEW ORLEANS LA.

USS NEW YORK

USS LOUISIANA

USS WISCONSIN

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS WYOMING

4-16-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

6-5-17

6-5-17

6-11-17

6-11-17

10-20-17

10-20-17

11-9-17

11-9-17

11-20-17

11-20-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

136

234

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-27-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

J

Name JACKELS - GEORGE PETER

Service Number

151-92-56

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-18-17

Home Address 9 TILTON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS RIJNDAM

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
PAINTER 2 CLASS
PAINTER 1 CLASS

93
134
304
41

4-24-17

2-23-18

2-23-18

4-3-18

4-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-19

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place In XXXXXX

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

PAINTER 1 CLASS

Name JACKSON-ALFRED REDNER

Service Number 151-92-45

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.

Date 12-24-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town WORTHINGTON

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-24-17

~~2-23-18~~

2-23-18

7-18-18

7-18-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SHIPS COOK
4TH CLASS

128

31

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ CityNAVY RECRUITING STATION
DENVER COLO.SHIPS COOK 3RD
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name JACKSON-ARNOLD SIGURD

Service Number 151-92-90

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ADA

K

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND
CLASS

333

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty2-18-19 NAVAL TRAINING
STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JACKSON-ARTHUR CLARENCE

Service Number 151-93-04

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

2018 COLUMBUS AVE.

Town
State

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

K

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-30-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

32

528

10-18-17

2-25-18

2-25-18

2-27-18

2-27-18

3-28-18

3-28-18

6-2-18

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

7-30-20

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

USS PENNSYLVANIA AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JACKSON - CLIFFORD WILLIS Service Number 154-14-70
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-5-18
 XXXXX
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address County Town BRAINERD
 K State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS ILLINOIS
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-5-18

8-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

98

8-30-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

10-22-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name JACKSON-ARTHUR CLARENCE

Service Number 151-93-04

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2018 COLUMBUS AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

528

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE

ISLAND PA.

2-25-18

2-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-27-18

3-28-18

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

3-28-18

6-2-18

Remarks

-OVER-

Date Discharge

7-30-20

USS PENNSYLVANIA AT

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place In ~~XXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

USS LOUISIANA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS PENNSYLVANIA

6-2-18

6-14-18

6-14-18

9-17-18

9-17-18

11-11-18

Name JACKSON - ELON ABNER

Service Number 154-09-78

Enrolled
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION LINDSTROM MINN.

Date 3-20-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town SHAFER

K

County

CHESAGO

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-6-17

6-16-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

39

USS MASSACHUSETTS
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-16-17

9-26-18

BLACKSMITH

412

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

9-26-18

10-9-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

31

USS LAKE MICHIGAN

10-9-18

10-23-18

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

102

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 10-7-19

Date Discharge

3-19-20

RECRUITING STATION
DETROIT MICH.

Place

In XXXXXX

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name JACKSON - GEORGE

Service Number 184-92-40

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-29-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 517 26TH AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-17

1-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
STOREKEEPER
2 CLASS

276

1-1-18

11-11-18

224

Remarks:

Date . ~~XXXX~~ 1-29-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.STOREKEEPER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name JACKSON - JAMES LAWRENCE

Service Number

154-12-50

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 955 LOMBARD AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-24-18

USS GEORGIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-17-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JACKSON - JOHN

Service Number 154-12-76

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 1-10-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town MARINE ON ST. CROIX

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-10-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

142

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

92

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

71

USS LOUISIANA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-15-19 USS LOUISIANA

Place ~~Active Duty~~
XXXXXXXX

OLD POINT VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name JACKSON - ODIN ENGWALL

Service Number 154-12-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~

Home Address 2611 HIBBING AVE.

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

3-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

3-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

SEAMAN

192

COXSWAIN

63

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-19-19

Place In ~~MINN.~~RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name JACKSON - OSCAR ANDREW

Service Number

154-11-96

Enlisted
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-5-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 5 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 714 16TH AVE. S. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

7-31-17

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-17

12-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-11-17

1-23-18

USS HANNIBAL

1-23-18

3-21-18

NAVAL PRISON

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

3-21-18

5-1-18

USS HANNIBAL

5-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

39

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

209

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

336

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-9-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Name JACKSON - RICHARD AUSTIN

Service Number 154-14-03

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enroll Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town WALKER

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-3-17

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-8-18

4-17-18

USS NEW ORLEANS

4-17-18

7-9-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-9-18

8-29-18

USS PETER H. CROWELL

8-29-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-28-19

Place XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. STOREKEEPER

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name JACKSON - ROBERT HILDABRAND

Service Number 154-14-19

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPLIS MINN. Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MO

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXXX

Home Address

Town RED LAKE FALLS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 MARE ISLAND CAL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R. I.

6-1-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN
 YEOMAN 2 CLASS

395

133

8-15-17

10-23-17

10-23-17

11-7-17

11-7-17

11-14-17

11-14-17

7-8-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 2-13-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place in XXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name JACKSON - THEODORE RAYMOND
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS IND
 E ~~XXXX~~

Service Number 154-13-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 1 MO

Date 12-12-17
 Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 821 NORTH 4TH ST.

Town STILLWATER
 State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y.

USS GRANITE STATE

12-12-17

1-14-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

29

1-14-18

9-10-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

249

9-19-18

10-22-18

-AVIATION

10-22-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE-A-

56

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL AIR STATION

ANACOSTIA D. C.

CHIEF MACHINISTS

Rating at Discharge MATE

Name JACKSON - ROBERT HILDABRAND

Service Number 154-14-19

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MO

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

Town RED LAKE FALLS

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

6-1-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

395

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-15-17

10-23-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

133

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

NAVAL HOSPITAL

10-23-17

11-7-17

MARE ISLAND CAL.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

11-7-17

11-14-17

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

11-14-17

7-8-18

NEWPORT R. I.

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

2-13-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

XXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL BASE
PLYMOUTH ENGLAND

7-8-18

7-15-18

7-15-18

11-11-18

Name JACKSON - VERNE EDWARD

Service Number

154-13-36

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE-AVIATION-

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 309 ADAMS AVE.

Town EVELETH

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

12-18-17

6-30-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE-A-
MACHINISTS MATE

198

6-30-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS-A-

133

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 12-14-18 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MIAMI FLA.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge -AI AVIATION-

Name JACKSON - WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 154-17-74

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MO

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 8 6TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

9-9-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

139

9-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-7-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
Rating at Discharge MATE